

### **ASCSI Student Senate Meeting Minutes**

Jayde Wilson Conducting Lance Teske Presiding

Call to Order: (3:15p.m.)

Attendance: Jayde, Lance, Willie, Alex, Elisha, Coltin, Manny, Ryan, Marissa, Ava, Zjoli, Carolina, Ethan,

Davia, Macy, Samantha

Guests: CSI Students for Life: (Joclene and Gabriel) They came to propose a club to promote Pro-life opinions and to have services to assist pregnant women on campus. Due to the controversial nature of the club, we decided to table the approval of this club in order to ask students how they would feel about this club. Coltin moved to table the discussion in order to get some student feedback. It was seconded by Manny. It passed unanimously at 4:59 P.M.

Minutes Approval: 9/25/17

**Agenda Approval:** Coltin moved to approve the agenda. It was seconded by Davia. It passed unanimously at 4:54 PM.

**Leadership Training:** Lance and Jayde are going to discuss this next meeting, and they will train more on our jobs.

#### Announcements:

- ❖ Pictures: We took a break in the meeting to take pictures from 3:30 to 4:51 P.M.
- ❖ Leadership Retreat Overview: Everyone discussed that they enjoyed the retreat, and we all did a good job of getting to know other attendees and participating in the discussions. We also thanked the advisors for all their hard work. Also, Lance's speech was really great and fit perfectly with the entire event. Keep the spark of the retreat going.
- ❖ October 9<sup>th</sup> Senate Meeting: There is no school and therefore no meeting.
- ❖ Senate Hours: Since school is not going to be open one day, we discussed if office hours needed to be cut. Coltin moved that we keep the same office hours for next week. Carolina seconded the motion. It was passed unanimously at 5:11 P.M.
- Jackets: Our new jackets are awesome, and the logo is really large. Do not do anything stupid or inappropriate.
- **Group Me:** In order to make things more organized and less annoying, we discussed that subcommittees need to be made separate from the general group chat.

#### **New Business**

- ❖ Senate Questions: This is time when senators should ask any questions they have on any Senate related information. If no questions, then everyone fully understands their duties as senators. Carolina moved that we discuss the constitution next meeting. Samantha seconded the motion. It passed unanimously at 5:15 P.M.
- **Student Feedback and Relations:** 
  - ➤ Interviews for Student Outreach Committee Co-Head will be this week.

- ➤ Outreach Committee: Two Sub Committees: Internal Affairs-Stationed Senate Office. 2 Volunteers plus co-head. External Affairs- Office stationed throughout campus during the week. 2 Volunteers plus co-head.
- ❖ Operation Sub: The sub could use a sound system and projector for events that happen in that area. Someone will come and speak with us regarding prices and the timeline to put it up. The funding would come from the Operation Sub funding. Coltin stated that in prior years, doing a full revamp of the sub was discussed and we may want to have another committee to make this happen again. Coltin wants to head. Jayde, Carolina, Davia, Sam, Marisa, Ava, Elisha, Ethan, Ryan, Lance and Alex are all interested in being part of this committee.

#### **Old Business**

There was none

## Council Reports

**Advertising (Samantha):** Sam is wanting to do some outreach to the high schools, and they want to take Senators who graduated from that school. She is still in communication with some of the representatives of CSI. Sam is also going to the Boys and Girls Club on Oct. 12th, to encourage them to go to teen nights on Thursdays.

**Interclub (Coltin and Zjoli):** The Halloween Carnival is 3:00 to 5:00 P.M. on October 27th. We are wanting to participate and we need to have our game in by the 17th. Everyone needs to start thinking of ideas to give to Coltin. We are doing the Plinko game.

#### **Shout Outs**

- Davia gave a shout out to everyone for looking good for pictures.
- Elisha gave a shout out to Samantha for putting in good effort on her council.
- Ava gave a shout out to everyone for really doing great at the retreat.
- Carolina gave a shout out to Macy for writing notes.
- Jayde gave a shout out to Willie for starting a fire.
- Carolina gave a shout out to everyone for the bravery and to our advisors.
- Marisa gave a shout out to everyone for doing a great chant and skit.
- ❖ Willie gave a shout out to Laird for making the drive to be at the Retreat.
- Ryan gave a shout out to everyone for the riff off.
- Coltin gave a shout out to everyone for pitching in good ideas.

# Eagle of Excellence

Lance gave the Eagle to Jayde.

## **Executive Reports**

**ASCSI Treasurer:** There isn't anything new. We have spent \$1702 currently and then retreat expenses will be added next meeting.

**ASCSI Vice-President:** I am super grateful for all of you guys and for all of you being in the Senate family.

**ASCSI President:** I will have the chart to sign up for a meeting with Lance up this week. This weekend is super fun and was great. A family who plays together, stays together, so remember to have fun.

**ASCSI Advisors:** I feel proud to be your advisor as you all were vulnerable and welcoming. I know that it was a lot of information, but you all did great. If you have any ideas or discussion topics, let Rosa, Jaz, or I know, so we can make it better next year. Keep saying hello to everyone you meet here at CSI to keep the momentum of the retreat going. Make sure you use the lessons you learned there to the rest of the student body. Remember that we are wanting to reconnect on November 4th, from 9:00-Noon, so we can discuss our goals.

**Board Liaison:** The advisors learned just as much as you all did. Vicky picked up fly swatters for the retreat but it wasn't necessary. So now, we each get a fly swatter to swat away the bad bugs and bad stuff.

Manny moved to adjourn the meeting. Davia seconded the motion. It passed unanimously at 5:42 P.M.